



Gaylord History Quiz

- 1. What is the name of the first medical superintendent?
- 2. What was Gaylord originally named in 1902?
 - a. Gaylord Hospital
 - b. Gaylord Farms
 - c. Gaylord Tuberculosis Center
 - d. Gaylord Sanatorium
- 3. Gaylord had a working farm complete with cows, turkeys, and chickens.
 - a. True
 - b. False
- 4. Which two people were referred to as "the king and queen of Gaylord?"
- 5. The Richard S. Jackson Ambulatory Care Pavilion was built to address the growing demand for outpatient business. What year did it open?
 - a. 1914
 - b. 1955
 - c. 1993
 - d. 2001
- 6. The Brooker Administration Building, opened in 1927, was named after who?
- 7. President Franklin D. Roosevelt came to Gaylord to receive treatment for polio in 1940.
 - a. True
 - b. False
- 8. American playwright Eugene O'Neil began his writing career at Gaylord while a Tuberculosis patient.
 - a. True
 - b. False
- 9. The Gaylord Wellness Center, which included physical therapy and the Gaylord Sleep Lab opened in North Haven in what year?
 - a. 1973
 - b. 2001
 - c. 2006
 - d. 2014
- 10. One of the early residents of the Louis D. Traurig House, a transitional living program for people with brain injuries, was Trisha Meili, also known as the Central Park Jogger.
 - a. True
 - b. False